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Once upon a time, in 1957, there was a group of people in the newly incorporated Village of Nashotah that decided a fire department was needed to serve the people of their community.  And so, in 1958, the Nashotah Fire Department was established with Gordon Davy being named as the first Fire Chief from 1958-March, 1959.  Along with being the fire chief, Gordon and Lucille Davy's back yard of their home on Lakeland Drive became the first "unofficial" fire station.  The home is still standing today across from the former Nashotah Grade School, which is now Lake Country Christian Academy.

The very first fire truck, #527, was stored in their back yard. It was a 1948 FWD, Model KHR obtained from the Village of Chenequa. In Gordon's backyard, Gordon Davy, Elmer Olson, Bud Butler as well as others, added a water tank, maintained the truck with pride, and kept the truck shiny and clean.  When family and kids showed up, they were allowed to help. 

It was said  that due to a tricky clutch, Gordon Davy was the only one who knew how to work the shift on the truck and one day when he was not available to go to a fire call, whoever drove the truck had to drive in first gear because they did not know how to shift!  That person was John Davy, Gordon’s son, who at the time was not a member of the fire department!  Also rumored, was the time they drove the truck to a fire minus the water tank!  As time went on, other members of the department mastered the “double clutching” that was required to shift “Good old 527”.

Gordon Davy used to tell the story about driving in a parade in Waukesha with the truck.  Doug Donovan, who was riding on the back, was pounding on the cab trying to get Gordon’s attention.  Gordon, thinking that Doug was just messing around, paid no attention to the noise.  He soon realized what Donovan was trying to warn him about….the FWD with its’ high cab, long hood and front mounted pump had almost completely obliterated a Volkswagen!   They came to a stop with the front bumper right behind the Volkswagen drivers’ head. 

Not only did the Davy household serve as the unofficial fire station for storing the truck, but the fire phone was also located in their house before later being located in Bud Butler's gas station, located on Watertown Plank Road, when he became Fire Chief.  Having the fire phone in their home provided quite a bit of excitement for the Davy family!  

 Later the truck was stored in Wally and Jean (Polaski) Ketter's garage west of the Red Circle Inn. The next unofficial fire station used to house the lone fire truck was an ice house on the Red Circle Inn property.  One evening, while responding to a call from his home to the ice house garage, Chief Davy stepped into a hole in the dark, severely injuring his hip.  At the First Annual Meeting of the Nashotah Village Fire Department held in March 1959, Ira Butler was elected Fire Chief.  The meeting was held at the Nashotah Moulding Company where many more meetings were held.

Truck #527 was soon joined by #528, a 1952 FWD which was also obtained from the Village of Chenequa.  It was followed by #529, a converted milk truck which was Nashotah’s first tanker.  Many stories come to mind regarding these early trucks.  One story involves #527, the original truck, which was equipped with a Waukesha engine designed to run at high "RPM”s.  This high engine speed enabled the splash lubrication system to work properly.  On the return trip from a parade in Waukesha, the engine seized – the result of the low engine speed at which it had been run at during the parade.

In 1963, the firemen built their own firehouse on Watertown Plank Road, now used as the Nashotah Village Hall.  The firemen did all the electrical work, carpentry, etc. only contracting out the masonry work.  Through their generous efforts, a fire house was built at a cost of $25,000.00.  It had 4 bays, a meeting room, kitchen, office and two bathrooms.

Charter members included the following:  Horst Bohlmann, Robert Bulen, Ira Butler, Henry Dauer, Gordon Davy, Douglas Donovan, George Dorfmeister, Werner Franz, Charles (Chuck) Howland, Joseph Hopfinger, Owen Huegel, Harold Kerr, Dean Littlejohn, Fred Marx, Donald McMahon, Elmer Olson, Halvor Olson, Willard Roloff, Robert Swords, Robert Thorkildsen, William Utter, Henry Volkman, Gordon Weege, Bob Williams and Frank Wirth.

The Nashotah Fire Department covered Section 31 of the Town of Merton, the Pine Lake area of the Village of Chenequa, and the Village of Nashotah which consisted of an area approximately 1 1/4 miles long and 1/2 mile wide. Not only did the firemen build their own firehouse but they voted down a $5000 salary appropriation offered by the Village Board.  They served without any remuneration of any kind.

Eventually more equipment was acquired.  This included a pumper, a 4-wheel drive with a 750 front mount pump and 500 midship pump.  To finance the purchase of more equipment the Nashotah Fire Department organized and ran a very successful venture known as the “Nashotah Brat Fest”.  The first Brat Fest was held July 1958.  For several years it was held in a vacant lot behind the Nashotah Garage and later was moved to the new fire station.  The profits from the Brat Fest were used to off-set the cost of equipment and maintenance.  The Brat Fest was an annual outing for many in the Lake Country area until it concluded its’ run in 1989.

After saving funds for years from their Annual Brat Fest, in 1968, an 1800 gallon tanker on a Ford chassis was purchased by the firemen without the use of any tax dollars.  Two other pieces of equipment were similarly purchased and included a 1000 gallon tanker with a 750 per minute pump and a van was purchased to haul extra equipment for water, extra firemen and for other rescue needs.

Utilizing the two fire cisterns built in the village by the WPA in approximately 1929, the fire trucks could pull out to a fire with 4200 gallons of water in addition to the 1000 gallon tanker which was used as a
 "stand-by".

In the early days of the Nashotah Fire Department, the firemen were notified of a fire call via fire phones as well as by the sounding of the village fire siren which was originally located behind the fire station on Watertown Plank Road.  Training sessions for the firemen were held once a month and often included joint sessions with neighboring departments.  Many of the firemen also took the Red Cross First Aid course and attended Waukesha County Technical College for additional training.  This is still done today.

The Nashotah Fire Department served the above mentioned areas, but also became a member in "Mutual Aid" in which they assisted other neighboring departments that needed additional help in their firefighting efforts.  This Mutual Aid proved its’ worth in 1972, when on a cold January Saturday morning a massive fire started at The Nashotah Moulding Company on Watertown Plank Road.  Many area departments responded to the call in Nashotah.  The 20 degree below zero temperature caused many problems for all departments.  Pumps and hoses froze solid when water stopped flowing.  Much of the water sprayed on the fire came down not as water but rather as course “snow” as it froze in the air.  Firefighters, encased in ice, walked up the street to the Corner House to thaw out and warm up.  Thanks to the aid of other departments this fire was contained and kept from spreading to the Cooper and Utter Lumber yard across the street.

In 1983, the department purchased a new pumper-tanker truck which carried 1000 gallons of water and could pump 1000 gallons per minute.  Village resident, Dale Statter, painted the gold leaf lettering and detailing on this truck and many future acquisitions.  Officers at the time were Chief Robert Schliesman, 1st Assistant Chief Bob Mertins, 2nd Assistant Chief Elmer Olson, Lieutenants Phil Lord and Dave Markle and Captain Dave Olson.

In 1989, the department consisted of 26 volunteers who included Dick Hagemann, Chuck Howland, Dave Mertins, Ed Mertins, Karl Zeirke, Jim Nelson Dave Markle, Frank Fetzer, Ron Raabe, Bob Bulen, Doug Donovan, Elmer Olson, Tom Daly, Bob Schliesman, Jack Neal, Jim Heinz, Phil Lord, Jeff Lins, Ken Phipps, Joseph Lord, John McDaniel and a few others.

Chief Bob Schliesman worked with 12 municipalities to develop and support an area hazardous material (HAZMAT) unit.  2 men from each department underwent special training and utilized a special hazmat vehicle, equipment and tools approved and funded by all of the communities in one of the first fire department joint efforts.

The fire station on Watertown Plank Road also served as the Nashotah Village Hall.  The quarters were cramped forcing a fire truck to be stored at an alternate location.  The limited space became a danger for firefighters having to change in and out of their fire gear for fire calls in a very small area between the fire trucks and the wall.

While the village did not grow in area, it grew with the addition of many new subdivisions.  With this growth the size of the newer fire trucks grew as well.  The fire department soon outgrew the fire station and, once again, in 1995, the firemen came through.  Thanks to their volunteer efforts, they helped to build the current fire station on Rasmus Road.  It came in well within their $600,000 budget,  saving approximately $300,000 through their volunteerism.

The new station provided a separate changing area for the firefighters where they could don their gear without fear of being run over!  A hose drying tower was also a nice addition to the new station.  The 30 foot tower provided a space to hang the hoses to dry instead of strewing them about the floor between the fire trucks to dry as was done in the old station. The downstairs was completed with the second floor remaining unfinished until such time it was needed to house firefighters overnight.

In 1999, the Fire Department future was being discussed by the Village Board.  Several trustees wanted to explore the idea of disbanding the department and contracting with neighboring departments for fire and EMS coverage.  At a Village Board meeting in the summer of 1999, more than 100 people showed up to voice their opinion on the subject.  One after another the firefighters stood up and begged the Board to reconsider the idea.  Many residents also expressed their desire to maintain an active department in Nashotah.  Of course, there were several residents who spoke against keeping the village department.  During one such dialogue, a former Village President suffered a heart attack and fell to the floor.  The quick and decisive action of First Responders and EMT’s from both Nashotah and Delafield saved the man’s live.  When the excitement subsided, Chief Dick Hagemann challenged the Village Board to retain the department and to be proactive and take the lead in exploring the possibility of consolidation of local fire departments.

Shortly after, the need for additional coverage and equipment became apparent.  A committee was formed to investigate a merger of the fire departments of the Village of Nashotah and the Village of Chenequa.  The merger of the two departments was accomplished in 2002 and became known as the Lake Country Fire Department which was lead by the Nashotah Fire Chief, Dick Hagemann.

In 2009 the department would grow again to include the City of Delafield with a name change to the Lake Country Fire & Rescue.  Chief Hagemann worked to ensure the smooth transition and worked closely with the new Lake Country Fire & Rescue Fire Chief, Jack Edwards.  It was at this time as well, that the 2nd floor of the Nashotah fire station was finished off to provide sleeping quarters to allow 24/7 coverage.  The 2nd floor includes 4 bedrooms, 2 bathrooms, storage rooms, and 2 general open areas.

And today, talks continue regarding further consolidation in the Lake Country area. Time will tell, but with each addition, we are one step closer to realizing the dream of a former Nashotah Fire Chief, Robert  Schliesman, in becoming a county wide fire department, sharing manpower, equipment and resources to provide fire protection at an affordable cost to all.
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